From: @bmkanimalhealth.com>

Sent: 26 April 2019 18:50
To:
@vmd.defra.gsi.gov.uk)’; @gov.scot'
Cc:
Subject: RE: Meeting - Thursday 11 April 2019 1430 - 1630h
Hi

Yes it will definitely be possible to visit the boat. We are re-starting trials next week and are looking at possible dates
for your visit. The dates are not yet fixed as it depends on the farms and the weather. It is looking likely that a date
in the week of the 20" May might work but this is not yet confirmed. | will let you know definite dates as soon as |
have them but they may be at quiet short notice unfortunately. | am currently looking into maximum numbers and
will get back to you asap. | am hoping we can accommodate 2 people each from SEPA, MS and VMD but | need to
confirm this. We will be limited by safety issues etc.

Kind Regards

Animal Health Division

Bush House, Edinburgh Technopole, Edinburgh, EH26 0BB

From: @SEPA.org.uk>

Sent: 23 April 2019 14:49

To: @bmkanimalhealth.com>; @sepa.org.uk>;
@vmd.defra.gsi.gov.uk)' @vmd.defra.gsi.gov.uk>; @gov.scot'
@gov.scot>

Cc: @bmkholdings.com>

Subject: RE: Meeting - Thursday 11 April 2019 1430 - 1630h
Hi

Thanks for your time a couple of weeks ago. On reflection given your proposals are likely to involve commissioning a
new or repurposing an existing vessel, it is important that we have the opportunity to feed in to or comment on any
designs (particularly in reference to any potential process controls). As raised at the meeting our current
understanding of the treatment and transfer process of your operations in Norway is fairly limited, for us to provide
appropriate input we really need to have a clear understanding of the existing process. | think a visit to the existing
vessel whilst operational would really help us develop that understanding. This would then allow us to highlight any
areas of concern early so that they could potentially be addressed/mitigated as part of the design process.

| know there was an action from the meeting, but it would be good to know if that is going to be possible and if so,
when and what limit there might be in numbers?

Kind regards



Scottish Environment Protection Agency, Regulatory Services North, West Highland and Argyll Team, Kilbrandon
House, Manse Brae, Lochgilphead, PA31 8QX
e @sepa.org.uk web: www.sepa.org.uk

SAVE PAPER -Please do not print this e-mail unless necessary;1 ream of paper =6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere;3 sheets of A4 paper =1 litre of water

The information contained in this email and any attachments may be confidential and is intended solely for the use of the intended
recipients. Access, copying or re-use of the information in it by any other is not authorised. If you are not the intended recipient
please notify us immediately by return email to mailto:postmaster@sepa.org.uk

Registered office: Strathallan House, Castle Business Park, Stirling FK9 4TZ. Under the Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act
2000, the email system at SEPA may be subject to monitoring from time to time.

Dh’fhaodadh gum bi am fiosrachadh sa phost-d seo agus ceanglachan sam bith a tha na chois diomhair, agus cha bu chéir am
fiosrachadh a bhith air a chleachdadh le neach sam bith ach an luchd-faighinn a bha céir am fiosrachadh fhaighinn. Chan fhaod
neach sam bith eile cothrom fhaighinn air an fhiosrachadh a tha sa phost-d no a tha an cois a’ phuist-d, chan fhaod iad lethbhreac
a dhéanamh dheth no a chleachdadh a-rithist. Mura h-ann dhuibhse a tha am post-d seo, feuch gun inns sibh dhuinn sa bhad le
bhith cur post-d gu postmaster@sepa.org.uk

Offis chlaraichte: Taigh Srath Alain, Pairc Gnothachais a’ Chaisteil, Sruighlea FK9 4TZ. Fo Achd Riaghladh nan Cumhachdan
Rannsachaidh 2000, dh’tfhaodadh gun téid an siostam puist-d aig SEPA a sgrudadh bho am gu am.

From: @bmkanimalhealth.com>

Sent: 26 March 2019 14:27

To: @sepa.org.uk>; @SEPA.org.uk>;

@vmd.defra.gsi.gov.uk)' @vmd.defra.gsi.gov.uk>; @gov.scot'

@gov.scot>

Cc: @bmkholdings.com>

Subject: RE: Meeting - Thursday 11 April 2019 1430 - 1630h

Hi

This will be fine for us. | will let know. | would suggest we set up a teleconference with myself and you

t a later date to talk specifically about the ERA assessment.

Kind Regards

Animal Health Division

Benchmark

Animal Health
Bush House, Edinburgh Technopole, Edinburgh, EH26 OBB

From: @sepa.org.uk>

Sent: 26 March 2019 14:12

To: @bmkanimalhealth.com>; @SEPA.org.uk>;
@vmd.defra.gsi.gov.uk)' @vmd.defra.gsi.gov.uk>; @gov.scot'




@gov.scot>
Subject: Meeting - Thursday 11 April 2019 1430 - 1630h

Dear All

Thank you for completing the doodle poll, apologies that this date and time may not suit everyone, but as always it
has proved difficult to find a slot. A number of us will be attending another meeting that day in Stirling on Thursday
the 11™ and so this looked like the best option. However to allow attendance at both we were hoping that you
would be open to holding the meeting in Stirling. | have booked a meeting room at out SEPA Stirling Office,
Strathallan House Castle Business Park Stirling FK9 4TZ. Parking is available at the Castleview Park and Ride a 5

minute walk from the office. The office is linked to the Stirling Rail Station via the Park and Ride Bus
https://my.stirling.gov.uk/roads-transport-streets/parking-car-parks/park-ride/.

Apologies but if you forwarded the invite to colleagues | don’t have their email addresses so please
pass this information along. Please confirm your attendance ideally by return. Should attendance in person not be
possible we would be able to provide teleconferencing with live document sharing facilities.

Regards
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Chemistry Department

Scottish Environment Protection Agency
Strathallan House
Castle Business Park

Stirling
FK9 4TZ

@sepa.org.uk
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